
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
Thursday, December 19, 2013, at 4:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, Rouss City Hall

1. POINTS OF ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Approval of Minutes — December 5, 2013

2. CONSENT AGENDA

3. NEW BUSINESS

4. OLD BUSINESS

BAR-13-587 Request of iris, LLC, for a Certificate of Appropriateness to construct a new two (2)
story, two (2) bedroom addition to the property at 308 W. Boscawen Street (Map Number 172-01-D-
20-0]) zoned Central Business (B-i) District with Historic Winchester (11W) District overlay.

BAR-13-595 Request of Bill Wiley of Harman Construction, Inc., for a Certificate of
Appropriateness for new construction at the properties located at 10 E. Leicester Street (Map Number
193-0I-J-]5-0]) zoned Residential Business (RB-I) with Historic Winchester (FIW) District overlay
and 412 S. Loudoun Street (Map Number ]93-01-J-2-0]) zoned Resideiflial Business (RB-i) District
with Historic Winchester (I-lW) District overlay.

5. OTHER DISCUSSION

6. ADJOURN

APPLICANT OR REPRESENTATIVE MUST BE PRESENT AT THE MEETING



BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

The Board of Architectural Review held its regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday, December
5, 2013, at 4:00 p.m. in Council Chambers, Rouss City I-Tall, 15 N. Cameron Street, Winchester,
Vrna.

POINTS OF ORDER:

PRESENT: Chairman Rockwood, Ms. Jackson, Mr. Walker, Mr. Serafin
ABSENT: Mr. Bandyke
STAFF: Aaron Grisdale, Nasser Rahimzadeh, Catherine Clayton, Tim Youmans, Will

Moore, Katherine 1-Ierrmann
VISITORS: Bill Wiley, John Willingham

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Chairman Rockwood called for additions or corrections to the minutes of November 21, 2013.
1-Tearing none, he called for a motion. Ms. Jackson nioved to approve the minutes as submitted.
Mr. Walker seconded the motion. Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 4-0.

CONSENT AGENDA:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

BAR-13-595 Request of Bill Wiley of Harman Construction, Inc., lbr a Certificate of
Appropriateness lbr new construction at the properties located at 10 E. Leicester Street (Map
Number 193-0l-J-15-01), zoned Residential Business (RB-i) District with historic Winchester
(11W) District overlay and 412 S. Loudoun Street (Map Number 193-01-J-2-0l), zoned
Residential Business (RB-i) District with Historic Winchester (I-lW) District overlay.

Mr. Wiley presented the scope of the project and stated that he would like to address some of the
items of concern from the last meeting. He advised the Board that they were given pictures of
the neighboring buildings and revised plans as requested from the previous meeting. 1-Ic further
advised that they tried to address some of the concerns from the last meeting. He reviewed the
change from siding to all brick feature with Hardy Plank on the North side of units 1 through 3
and 4 through 6. lIe stated that they did try to make the garages a little less of a disturbance to
the neighborhood. lie added that he distributed information for the shutters and stated that they
will he double-hinged and fully operable to cover the window. Chairman Rockwood said that in
other words, there are two (2) panels on each half to which Mr. Wiley said that is correct.

Mr. Wiley then added that he would like to accomplish the siding today. Based upon the
conversation from the last meeting, the Board wants consistency all the way around the building.
With that being said, in the new plans, it does show a tumbled brick feature while still being



price conscientious. We are trying not to do over kill on the site in terms of what is being put on
it. We do not want to put something on the site that stands out from the other houses and
becomes a more suburban-type setting. We thought that a possible solution there is to use Hardy
Plank on all sides adding that they have found in some old case studies that some existing
structures had been changed in other RB-i neighborhoods particularly on East Monmouth Street.
We are asking for approval on that action and if not, what you have on the plans with the brick
on the front and sides with the 1-lardy Plank on the rear because the North side is not seen from
the street would be another option.

Mr. Wiley then addressed the windows stating that on the plans they have muntins on the
windows but that they would like to remove them and have a one-over-one window and in the
handout you will see the specs on those. Chairman Rockwood asked if Mr. Wiley was saying
that he wants to get rid of the muntins and have one pane over one pane to which Mr. Wiley said
yes.

Mr. Wiley said that the front door will be wood with glass and it will be fhcing the street. He
added that he has some colors and that they are trying to keep with the Williamsburg colors. lie
also said that we can discuss colors now or wait for a later meeting. Chairman Rockwood said
that the Board should just stay with the structural issues now and then deal with colors when the
time comes. Mr. Wiley responded okay.

Chairman Rockwood then called for questions or comments frdm the Board.

Mr. Serafin said that in looking at the elevations, in his opinion, he sees that the garage doors
make the buildings have a certain fabric that does not fit with the historic district. The size of the
doors presents a scale that you do not see in the historic district. It changes the rhythm of the
openings on the façade and he sees it as a dangerous precedent lbr allowing all new houses in the
historic district to have a garage door facing the stret if the I3oard allows this. lie stated that
this is his concern and that it seems to be a fairly consistent preservation conilict.

Chairman Rockwood added that one thing that has occurred to him is that you have three (3) full
stories and a steeply pitched roof and these are at an elevation that is already higher than
surrounding properties. Essentially it is a second floor living space because the first floor is the
garage. He said that is a difficulty because that is how it is drawn and you want parking in some
fashion for these units.

Mr. Serafin said that when the garage and storage takes the entire first floor of a unit, it cuts oil
any person-to-person contact you have with people on the first Iloor of the building and the
people on the street and that is a very consistent thing in the historic district, the person-to-person
contact. The scale of the garage door openings also makes the buildings look somewhat top
heavy.

Chairman Rockwood questioned whether the applicant has looked at the site from the standpoint
of providing off-street parking but not covered parking. Mr. Wiley stated that there is some off
street parking, maybe live (5) or six (6) but the garages do not face Leicester, the side does and
the garages would certainly help to offset the parking issue.



Chairman Rockwood said that the applicant has six (6) units to which Mr. Wiley responded that
they actually have eight (8) units. Chairman Rockwood then said that two of them face Leicester
to which Mr. Wiley said that the side faces Leicester. Mr. Wiley said that the garages are
necessary and that the challenge here is trying to accommodate people who live downtown and it
is a good opportunity for the City. It helps to solve parking issues even though you may be in a
parking-exempt area. Mr. Wiley then questioned if there is a way to make the garage doors look
more aesthetically pleasing with brick or Hardy Plank to which he said he does not know but it is
an option to look at. He added that certainly there is a garage door feature out there that would
mask the Board’s concern but it reiterated that the garage is a necessary item for the applicant.

Chairman Rockwood said that Mr. Serafin’s point is the scale, that if it is a big enough opening
to put a car in, it is going to significantly alter the façade of each of the units. Ms. Jackson said
that obviously a garage door has to be a certain size and what is represented in the drawings is
rather commercial so maybe the applicant could find another door that would achieve the
Williamsburg-look.

Chairman Rockwood asked if all of the units will be accessed off of the alley to which Mr. Wiley
stated units 1 through 3 and 4 through 6 will be but not the duplex. Chairman Rockwood then
stated that the duplex would not have a garage and that the garages that are being discussed are
strictly for units 1 through 3 and 4 through 6 to which Mr. Wiley stated yes.

Mr. Walker said that he agrees with Mr. Seralin about the scale of the garage doors. On units 1
through 3 there is an effort to break up the horizontality hut on units 4 through 6 there is no
vertical separation so it feels a little more massive and that he would appreciate some type of
move in that regard to change the scale of that facade, it is less distinctive vertically and it does
not have the same rhyth

Mr. Serafin said that some of the aditional thmg that people use to break up a row house
façade are porches. stoops, bays, different roof lines. and different materials. That brings the
mass down closer to what you see in a historic district. It does not have to have Williamsburg
elements but there are some tricks that can be used to get the mass to lii in.

‘4’
Chairman Rockwood then asked if the brk will be a veneer and if the brick will be laid in a
bond fashion where you have some end-on and some straight or will it be unilbrm to which Mr.
Wiley responded that it will all be uniform.

Ms. Jackson asked about the corners. Then Mr. Serafin asked if the brick is 3 V2-inches deep or
if it is a 1-inch deep to which Mr. Wiley stated that they will be solid brick not veneer. Mr.
Seratin then added that in regard to the brickwork, he could see some details around the
openings; that is a very traditional thing too. Whether it is just a soldier course above the
openings, it helps to give the opening some punch.

Chairman Rockwood said that one thing he is having a diflicult time seeing is if the applicant
takes the muttons out and they have a one-over-one window, what the building will look like
with that. Mr. Serafin said that it would be good to see that because it does change it a lot.



Chairman Rockwood said that he really believes that the issue here is the question of the garages.
He further staled that he is having a diflicult time envisioning a way in which they would be
consistent with what is around the buildings in the historic district. He added that is a troubling
feature to him and that he understands why Mr. Wiley wants parking but there is not a lot of
garage parking in the historic district in the existing buildings.

Mr. Serafin said that one of the things that might help sell the units, and this is just a suggestion,
is if there was a ground-floor bedroom. Ms. Jackson then asked how that feature deters from
having the garage. Mr. Seralin said that you would have the ground-floor bedroom instead of the
garage.

Mr. Willingham stated that from a marketing prospective, garages are absolutely necessary so we
will need to find a way to make them fit in. They are not in—lill projects that we have in
Winchester and when you talk with some of the neighbors, they are very interested and excited
to see something happening. What we are trying to do is be very sensitive to the neighborhood
but we do have parking issues in the area. We are competing with other projects and we are
trying to figure a way to deal with the lack of parking there because there is no parking garage
and they are not 100% exempt from parking requirements. He added that they have to provide
some parking in the RB-i district. He added that they are trying to provide housing that is
unique within the historic district but still provide some modern amenities to make this a
marketable project.

Mr. Grisdale responded that the RB-i district is a 50% parking exempt district so the parking
requirement is cut in half but is not elimirated like it is closer to downtown. The requirement
is one (i) space per dwelling unit. Chairman Rockwood then asked if the garages would count
toward the requirement to which Mr. Grisdale responded yes they would. Mr. Seralin then
commented that there are four (4) spaces indicated on the site plan so then parking is taken care
of as a requirement.

Mr. Wiley then questioned whether other historic districts have housing units with garages. 1-Ic
said that there certainly has to be another municipality that has a historic district that has had a
similar situation that has housing units with garages as part of their development.

Chairman Rockwood said that perhaps there is a way that it can be furnished, maybe with a rear-
entry garage or something like that. He then added that he is not aware of any projects as such in
the City’s historic district. Mr. Grisdale stated that he cannot think of any residential projects
recently that have had attached garages. Chairman Rockwood then said that it could be because
we have not had any undeveloped properties to that scale.

Mr. Walker stated that for him it is a problem with the parking and the scale and you have to
look at these buildings in relationship to the scale of the buildings around them in the historic
district and the garage door does not lend itself to that kind of scale. Whether it is on the back of
the property, maybe that helps, but he said that he has a problem relating the historic district to
the garage door. Maybe a different location on the building could solve that. whether you access
it differently, or whether it is not on the front of the building.

4



Mr. Wiley asked that the Board keep in mind that these are not on the front of the buildings,
rather they arc on the side. Chairman Rockwood said that they are the entrance—way to the
house. Mr. Wiley said that in terms of the visibility in the historic district, these units are
accessed off of the alley. Chairman Rockwood said that he understands that the six (6) units are
all accessed o IT of the alley.

Mr. Serafin asked Mr. Wiley if there is any way that he can do detached, covered parking. Mr.
Wiley said that with the site plan, based upon the unit density, I am not sure it is feasible. Mr.
Serafin stated that a detached garage is something that you see more of in the historic district.
Chairman Rockwood said that the detached, covered garage could then he obscured from view.

Chairman Rockwood asked if they reduced by two (2) units if that would give enough space to
provide parking. Mr. Wiley stated that he is not the developer rather he is the builder and he
cannot answer the question. Mr. Willingham responded no, six (6) units plus the two (2) units in
the duplex are needed and it is not economically advantageous or feasible to reduce the number
of units. He added that they can look at putting a garage on the rear but that he thought it was
already discussed. Ms. Jackson asked Mr. Willingham if that was something that he had
presented to the Board to which Mr. Willingham commented that he believes they discussed it
with staff; however, if he needs to discuss it with the Board, he will certainly do so.

Chairman Rockwood said that his other concern is that he believes that garage doors and
presentation of façade are part of the guidelines and that these are somewhat disfavored in the
historic district for the reasons that Mr. Serafin has set out. lie then said that this is a pretty basic
problem with this development proposal. It might make sense to look at other districts as Mr.
Wiley stated earlier and to give some serious thought on how this might be better integrated in
the project to be less conspicuous on the façade of these buildings.

Mr. Wiley said that certainly they can find a garage door opening feature that looks aesthetically
in line with scale as ell as the appearance being favorable to the historic guidelines. Chairman
Rockwood said that if that area needs to be explored, maybe the Board and the applicant needs to
come back to discuss it some more after having looked to determine if there are other such
situations elsewhere or other solutions. He then added that he does not know how to solve the
problem of the garage door on the front façade. If there was some way to obscure it or if there
could be a rear entrance to the garage or somehow to minimize the look and make these units
look less top heavy as Mr. Walker says. 1-Ic said that this is something that we should explore.

Mr. Serafin said that he is also thinking of this as precedent. Ms. Jackson then said that since
this is the first time that the Board is trying to integrate something like this, it is a test and we
need to be sure that we get this physically and architecturally correct and pleasing. We need to
get it right.

Chairman Rockwood also suggested that the Board go back and take a look at the existing
guidelines for garage uses in the district and there may be a way through this based upon those
guidelines but that the precedential issue is an important one and we cannot go forward until we
are comfortable with that.

5



Mr. Wiley asked, aside from the garage and scale issue, if the Board could go forward on other
items of the building such as the siding, windows, doors, shutters, and brick so that they can put
in what they need to finalize. Based upon the neighborhood, we have the brick feature on the
front and side elevations and Hardy Plank on the rear. In the past meeting we discussed
uniformity all the way around and staying consistent with one type of siding. Again, based upon
the neighborhood, we feel that Hardy Plank all the way around is the best solution but we are
offering the brick and Hardy Plank solution.

Chairman Rockwood reiterated that Mr. Wiley would be using Hardy Plank on rear elevations
only. Mr. Wiley responded that is correct and it is noted in the current plan but they do prefer
1-lardy Plank for all four (4) sides. Mr. Wiley then added that they can go back and look at the
scale issues for things like the roof line and they can add some features to get in the right
direction there.

Chairman Rockwood stated that the Board did discuss I-Tardy Plank the last time. Mr. Serafin
Said that generally on primary facades it is not allowed. Chairman Rockwood then said that the
Board has allowed Hardy Plank on non-primary elevations in the historic district.

Mr. Grisdale stated that he believes it is the case that on some of the Habitat mull redevelopment
parcels they were approved for Hardy Plank on all four (4) sides, some like on the South Kent
Street area. Ms. Jackson also stated that there are some rehab parcels that have Hardy Plank on
them. Mr. Grisdale further stated that there are situations where the Board has approved Hardy
Plank as an improvement from the existing materials on the side whether they are purely cinder
block or asphalt siding. Chairman Rockwood then added that the Board has approved
replacement of asphalt or asbestos siding witl Hardy Plank. Mr. Grisdale then added that there
are situations where on the primary façade for both new construction and renovations of existing
structures where Hardy Plank has been approved n those primary facades. Chairman
Rockwood said that he is not aware of one being approved for a primary façade for a renovation
project to which Mr. Grisdale stated that there are a few on Monmouth Street, at least two (2)
cases there. Chairman Rockwood asked if theyhave come to the Board to which Mr. Grisdaic
responded yes, within the last six (6) years.

Chairman Roekwood said that he thinks that I lardy Plank could be considered as a material for
all phases of this development since it is a new development. Mr. Serafin said that looking at the
North elevation of units 1, 2, and 3 that is going to be a lot of I-tardy Plank without any break in
it; it sort of looks like an institutional building.

Mr. Wiley said that scale of the buildings is not a major issue for him as it is something simple to
lix. He asked if the material alone is acceptable and if so, they will move forward to get the
scale of the building and make it look nice.

Mr. Walker said that he could be convinced of Hardy and brick on the front façade or on all
facades of these buildings if it is presented in a way that is better to scale. Maybe some relief or
a change in material where all three (3) of the units are not quite the same. Mr. Scralin said that
the applicant could do something with height or width to help bring the scale down to a more
reasonable level. Mr. Walker then said as a material alone basis, there is a precedence for

6



approving it hut it has to be presented in a way that is acceptable. Chairman Rockwood said that
the applicant can build with I lardy Plank but that he still has to satisfy the questions of scale and
relief.

Mr. Wiley thanked the Board and then discussed the windows. Chairman Rockwood said that he
would like to see an elevation without the muntins because it will substantially change the look
of the building. Mr. Seralin then asked if the sills and casings are wood because on the specs, it
shows a speckled “stuff’ and wondered what it is. Mr. Wiley said that he would have to get
more information for clarification but that the windows, including the sashes and jambs, will be
wood. I-Ic added that the shutters will be operable, wood and to scale.

Mr. Serafin stated that Mr. Wiley mentioned that the front door is a steel door and he questioned
if the metal is on the outside. Mr. Wiley said that it is his understanding that the metal is on the
inside but that he would get clarification on that. He then asked the preference of the Board to
which the members unanimously stated wood doors. Mr. Serafin then said that there are new
doors and windows coming out every day and if Mr. Wiley has something in mind, the Board
would look at it but the idea is that when you see it from the front, it will look like wood and
when you knock on it, it sounds like wood.

Chairman Rockwood then said that this is about as far as the Board can go at this time but that
they need to address the parking provision and garages. lie then called for a motion.

Mr. Serafin moved to continue the discussion of the garage and scale issues until the next
scheduled meeting of the BAR. Mr. Walker seconded the motion. Voice vote was taken and the
motion passed 4-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

None.

OTHER DISCUSSION:

- BAR member contact list; Adopted amended By-Laws; 2014 BAR meeting schedule for
review and adoption. (Mr. Grisdale)

Mr. Grisdale advised the Board that they have received a copy of the I3AR member contact list
as requested, a copy of the adopted amended By-Laws, and the 2014 I3AR meeting schedule for
their review and consideration of approval after Mr. Youmans’ presentation.

- National Historic District survey and expansion project. (Mr. Youmans)

Mr. Youmans stated that the Winchester National I [istoric I)istrict 2014 Amendment is a work in
progress and has not been approved yet; however, he stated that he wants to inform the I3oard
where they are in the process. He added that the presentation today is about the amendment to

7



the nomination for the existing district oniy. Consultants were hired to do an updated inventory
of properties inside the existing national district as well as some expansion areas including a
large area out to the West toward the hospital, Stewart Street and the streets that are in the grid
there. The major element of the amendment is to extend the period of significance which is used
to determine if a property is contributing or non—contributing within the context of the national
district.

I-Ic stated that all of this is being done with funding through the Certified Local Government
program that DHR has. He advised that Winchester is a CLG community and that entitles us to
apply competitively for funds to do things like surveys and educational outreach opportunities.
This effort has focused on building off of the survey work that had been done previously and to
look at extending the period of significance from where it currently terminates with a cutoff year
of 1929. Effectively from 1752 to 1929 is the present period of significance for structures in the
original district which goes back to the 1976 survey. The original district was put on to the
National Register in 1979 and as a result of this date, 1929 was established as the period of
significance because it was 50 years old.

Mr. Youmans outlined the boundaries of the National 1-listoric 1)istrict and stated that the
amendment will not impact the boundaries of the local historic district. The current national
district includes about 1,058 properties when it was originally listed in 1979 and since then, there
have been two (2) notable additions to the district with one amendment in 2003 and one in 2008
with both of them being in the Northeast arei along North Cameron Street. These two (2)
additions included an additional 17 properties. He also advised that there a number of properties
in Winchester, like Handley High School, that are individually listed.

7 ..

Fle added that back in 2008, they hired EHT Traceries Company through a CLG grant-funded
effort to survey a little over 400 properties and then three (3) years later, E1IT Traceries, together
with Maral Kalbian, looked at a little less than 600 additional properties which resulted in the
reports that most have seen. It ‘as a significant effort with I ,058 properties being surveyed and
determinations made of contributing or non-contributing status for each.

Mr. Yournans added that in early 2013, a CLG grant was awarded to the City to allow lbr the
opportunity to prepare a nomination for amendment to the existing National Register District.
Dovetail Cultural Resource Group was hired to prepare nomination and continuation sheets. The
main component of this is that we wanted to establish the contributing versus non-contributing
status as well as to extend the period of significance from 1929 to 1964 knowing that most likely
this amendment would go in to effect in 2014. Dovetail did a reconnaissance survey of a little
under 200 resources and those were spread across about 155 properties. ‘l’hey specifically
looked at the resources that were constructed between 1930 and the end of 1964. What they
Ibund were 198 contributing buildings and 1 contributing structure, which is someone’s garage.
Out of those 198, there were 158 buildings, I contributing structure, 32 non-contributing
buildings (including 9 demolitions), I non-contributing structure, and 6 non-contributing objects.
1-le added that once a nomination is accepted and approved by DI-IR. even if a structure is
demolished, it stays on the register and they do not delete the record, they just say that it is no
longer contributing to the historic district.

8



lie stated that in the period of 1930 to 1964, there are live (5) major architectural styles added as
follows: 1) Craftsman/American Four Square; 2) Minimal Traditional; 3) Ranch; 4) Tudor
Revival, and 5) Modern. They also found one (1) example of Mission/Spanish Revival in the
400 block of North Braddock Street. A major part of what City staff has been working on is the
mapping to coincide with the effort that the consultant is doing and we are working on the
continuation sheets because we are not going to completely replace the 1 979 nomination but
instead we are going to submit continuation sheets that build off of that and perhaps update some
of the information if more history is known about the building or if there are minor corrections to
dates of construction or architectural styles. This effort is specifically looking at those properties
that were constructed between 1930 and 1964 which may or may not now be designated as
contributing. Presently, anything built after 1929 is automatically deemed non—contributing
because the period of significance ends in 1929. This allows any structure built through the end
of 1964 to be considered.

I

The timeframe from here is that the City has received the report from the consultant, we have
completed the initial mapping, the report is being reviewed by the City and the regional office of
DHR and they have forwarded it to the central oflice in Richmond. The map is going tIMough
some edits and we hope to have everything wrapped up and submitted in final lhrm by mid-
December. Additionally, since this is an amendment to the existing district, it does not require
State Board approval so DHR staff can administratively approve this. We are hoping that this
will occur either late December 2013 or early 2014. Once approval occurs, the last step is to
have the Federal government list it on the Virginia Landmark Registry.

‘ .-

To wrap up, Mr. Youmans said that the benelits of this eflbrt are to update the inventory and
photographic archives; have designation of contributing and ndn-contributing status; will assist
BAR in evaluating requests for major alterations and demolitions; it will expand the inventory
of structures for which State and Federal tax credits may be utilized, which is about a 45%
income tax credit; and finally, it will increase aweness and appreciation of Winchester’s
extensive and diverse inventory of historic, architectural, and cultural resources.

F
Chairman Rockwood called for questions of Mr. Youmans. Chairman Rockwood asked if there
is an area designation or is it a specific 1 7 properties which were evaluated to which Mr.
Youmans said that there are more than 17 resources as some sites have multiple buildings.
Chairman Rockwood said that his understanding is that the line has the latest structure or object
at 1951. Mr. Youmans said that he thinks that means that is the farthest they brought it forward
and still stayed 50 years back. Chairman Rockwood asked if there is a loophole here between
1951 and 1964 for those 17 properties to which Mr. Youmans advised that lbr those 17
properties, assuming DHR continues to recommend that we not update the period of significance
lbr the 2003 and 2008 edition, that is correct they will have a different terminal date.

Chairman Rockwood thanked Mr. Youmans for the update and progress report to the Board.
- 2014 BAR meeting schedule (Mr. Grisdale)

Mr. Grisdale asked that the Board review the dates of the 2014 meeting schedule for adoption
and stated that it is in the same format.

9



Chairman Rockwood called for corrections to the 2014 meeting schedule. 1-learing none, he
called for a motion.

Mr. Serafin moved to approve and adopt the 2014 BAR meeting schedule as submitted. Mr.
Walker seconded the motion. Voice vote was taken and the motion passed 4-0.

Mr. Seratin asked if a representative from P1-lW could come in to discuss this garage door issue.
Mr. Grisdale slated that generally there is a representative in attendance but possibly she was not
able to attend today but when they are here, they are more than welcome to opine at the Board’s
discretion. Chairman Rockwood said that he believes it would be extremely helpful if they have
experience in other historic districts or special knowledge to contribute.

ADJOURN:

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 5: 15 p.m.

10



CERTIFICATE 4: I3AR-LUI
DATE SUBMITTED:

WiwhPster—)
‘{)F1 i I tL &

Rouss City 1-IaN Telephone:
15 North Cameron Street FAX:
Winchester, VA 22601 TDD:

Website:

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Please print or type all information LiI, I_L ( —___________________

Applicant (use reverse to list additional applicants)

- H

Telephone Street Addr’ss

E-mail address City State Zip

_____________________________

L J
Owner’s Signature (use reverse to list additional owners) Owner Name (as appears in Land Records)

) Ic (J
Telephone Street Address

_________ ___________

‘1/’
E-mail address City State Zip

PROPERTY LOCATION ,

Current Street Address(es) )) r ‘ H.: yj (: Use

Zoning: i(ii’ “ Year Constructed: Historic Plaque? Y( ) N(s) Number: i’I j’ ‘I

TYPE OF REQUEST — Submit TEN(1 0) copies of all materials needed for each request, and any additional information with this form.

FOR OFFICIAl. USF ONLY

Hearing Date(s) L : Lzlzi3

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS IS: APPROVED DISAPPROVED TABLED WITHDRAWN

SIGNATURE DATE

(540) 667-1815
(540) 722-3618
(540) 722-0782

www.winchesterva.gov

C Demolition Sign (specific type) and 4 C Exterior Change
3 New Construction C Freestanding Siding
Addition . : C Wall C Roofing
C Fence ‘ t — Projecting C Windows/Doors

Wall C Other (specify) C Paint
Other (specify) Other (specify)

Secretary, Board of Architectural Review



WrnchPster-)
zoithig & inp1ctions ¶9U€Z_..

CERTIFICATE II: BAR- i-
DATE SUBMITTED; - -

Rouss City Hall
15 North Cameron Street
Winchester, VA 22601

APPLICATION
BOARD OF ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW
CERTIfICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Telephone (540) 667- 815
FAX: (540) 722-3618
TOD; (540) 722-0782
Website: www.winehesterva.gov

PROPERTY LOCATION
Current Street Address(es)

Zoning:

________

YearConstructed:

________

5. Locti
Historic Plaque? Y( ) N(T Number:

TYPE OF REQUEST—Submit TEN(lO) copies of all materials needed for each request, and any additional information with this forni

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONlY

Hearing Date(s) I- l-
—______

CERTIFICAU OF APPRe1RlATENFSS IS: __APPROVED DISAPPROVED TABLED WITHDEAWN

Please print or type all information t-rtN INC. LL
Applicant (use reverse to list additional applicants)

ts.j Ia ?u-- ‘du 4ctTelephone Street Address

tt 14rrc PI—E-mail address City State Zip

list additional owners) Owner Name (as appears in Land Records)

)-14? 7L (J’4/

_____________-____

Telephone Street Address

Ernai1 address 7’sJ City State Zip

C DemolitIon = Sign (specific type) and ii C Exterior Change
Nav Construction Freestanding Siding

Addition Wall C Roo±lng
C Fence Projecting Windows/floors
C Wall Other (specit’) C Paint
C Other (specif.’) C Other (specify)

SIGNATURL_ —__________ --

Secrctaiy, Board ofArchiteetural Review

DATE

_______
___________-



:

H.. -j

•
,;.

7.

GreyWolfe, Inc.
o



I

JEI4iE1N Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WINDOWS&DOORS PremiumWood

SASH GLAZING OPTIONS

INTERIOR GLAZING OPTIONS

fR I :‘r is

DOUBLE-HUNG DOUBLE-HUNG
3.5L//SS SS//3.5L

J

NOTE: SDL not available on textured glass.
SCALE 3” = 1’

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JED-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice. Page 6-58



p

JELIVF1N Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WINDOWS&DOORS PremiumWood

TRIM & SILL OPTIONS —
DOUBLE-HUNG

EXTERIOR TRIM

— [—- 1 3/16” [:30]

1/4’ [83]

L

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010

rs

7/8” [22]
STANDARD

\“j \‘

11/238]

HISTORICAL

SCALE: 3=1’

1 3/32’ [28]-—

3 1/2” [89)

I--

1 3/32” [28]

2 13/16” [71]

“-i E 3/32 28]

- -
1 /16 [33]

2 [91] —

,:

BRICKMOULD

1 792 [31]

T /] -

/ 313/16 [97]

11,2 [11]

L

1 X 4 BACKBAND

FLAT CASING ADAMS CASING

1 1/16” [27)

1 -••

3 19/12 [88]
2 2:;,32” [71]

RB 3 CASING
WILLIAMSBURG

SILL OPTIONS

JELDWEN reservis the r]ght to change specitications without notice, Page 6-59



S

Jf.J} Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows
WI N flOWS & flOORS Premium Wood

TRIM & SILL OPTIONS —
SECTOR TOP SINGLE-HUNG

EXTERIOR TRIM

:, - -

13/32(28]

1 5/16” (33]
2 [51]

BRICKMOULD

1 5!32’ [28]

I /7

31/2(89] 7 /5(5 [71]

4
FLAT CASING

— — 1 3/32’ ]2?j

3 1/2” [89] 2/j

ADAMS CASING

- 1 7152” [31]

313/16 [97]
41/2(11-1]

iLl1

1 X 4 BACKBAND

1 3/16’ [30]

/ 29/16” [65]
3 /$• [83] ,/

WILLIAMSBURG

SILL OPTIONS

11/16’ [27]

T
3 I52 188] 2 25/32’ [7”]

RB 3 CASING

7;8”]22]

- STANDARD

a-’- ---‘-

,2,

11/2’ [38]

- -, HISTORICAL

SCALE: 3” = 1’

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELD-WEN r seraes the right to change specifications without not/ce. Page 6-60



JF1 Dl JET’J Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WINflOWS&flOOftS PremiumWood

JAMB EXTENDER OPTIONS —

4 1/li” [103]

8 5/8” [21111

6 9116” WALL
9/16” JAMB THICKNI SS (OPTION)

12” WALL

4/4 JAMB THICKNESS (SIANI)ARD)

2 PC JAMB EXTENSION SHOWN

DouoIL’-Hunqs to have standard (4/4 thick) extension option.
Double-Hungs to have 9/16” thickness opton & 4/4 kerfed option.

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010

6 9116” WALL
4/4 JAMB THICKNESS (STANDARD)

8 5/8” WALL

4/4 JAMB THICKNI SS (STANDARD)

K(R[ED EXTENSION SHOWN

SCALE: 3” = 1’

9/16” [14]

— 9/1 (14]

69/16(16/]

H 21/2,’’ (17]

8 5/8” WALL

-H - 21/32” (171

_J Lj... 21/32(17]

F
2 11/16” [hE]

4 1/4” [1211

4

12” [305]

p—’ 5/16[8[
I—— 21/32” 171

1
‘11/16” ‘03]

gE/lb (2 37]

Notes:

1..
9 5/16” WALL

JLLD-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice. Page 6-61



JELDWEN
WINDOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

OPERATING DOUBLE-HUNG
WITH FIXED TRANSOM

DOUBLE-HUNG PICTURE
WITH DOUBLE-HUNG PICTURE

STANDARD MULLION OPTIONS

[194]

-H 1 1 5/16 [34]

TWIN OPERATING DOUBLE-HUNG

TWIN OPERATING DOUBLE-HUNG
WITH PICTURE FLANKERS

6 19/J2 [167]

1 112 I
[39]

25/8”]66] —1
6 19/32 [167

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JHD-WEN reserves the rIght to change specihations without notice. Page 6-62



JELWWEN
WINDOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

STANDARD MULLION OPTIONS

TWIN OPERATING DOUBLE-HUNG
WITH 1” SOLID SPREAD MULL

TWIN OPERATING DOUBLE-HUNG
WITH 4” SOLID SPREAD MULL

TWIN OPERATING DOUBLE-HUNG
WITH 2” SOLID SPREAD MULL

53/8” [137] —

I 6 3/8 1 62]

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELD-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice. Page 6-63



JELWWEN
WINDOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

1-WIDE UNIT
DP35

H -

11,8

2 1,16
3/4”

1 1/8’ 0

1 5/8”1-••
1 3/8”

-

- 41/16—

- 49,16

VERTICAL SECTION

JELD-WEN reserves the right to chunqe sonoficatiens without notice.

SCAcE 6=1’

Page 6-68
Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010



JEJVEN Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

wINnOws&nOORs PremiumWood

1-WIDE UNIT
DP5O

VERTICAL SECTION SCALE 6” = 1’

-- -----—-—-- 55/8’

b
716’

‘19/li,” - -

1/8”

3/lb

1/16”

‘3

—

--‘1

1/2’

D

0

- _Ji/2” -

H ----- 11,18”

1 5/16” -—-—--4’,/1b” --—- -

— -
--— 57/8” ---- - ——

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELD-WEN reserves the r:ght to chdnqe specifications without notice, Page 6-69



Jf]LDr’VEiN Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WJNDOWS&DOORS PremiumWood

1-WIDE UNIT

Rough Opening

3W — —— Fiiimn Sze

1 1/2” hush Size

1 5/16
—-——- G!asr Size -

- D 551 Opec or;

— 1/2 1/2

HORIZONTAL SECTION

SCALE 6=1

- ----- — - — 3/8”

- 1 /2 -

— 1 5/16

2”

49/16’

1/16”

55/8”

4)/h”

5 5/8”

Screen r,ze-

Un1 Size -

1/8”

[-“J
2 1/16’

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELL)-WEN reserves the ;iqh; to chenqe specifications without notice Page 6-70



JFJJ3141E1 Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WINDOWS&DOORS PremiumWood

VERTICAL SECTION

JELD-WEN reserves the night to chninge specificetnons without notice.

SCALE 6” = 1’

2-WIDE UNIT
DP35

— 511/8” -

FT

2 1/in’

3/4’,

6

21/16”

15/8”

-

- ‘‘

1/2’

I NN\’’ - -.--.----—

1 3/

4’/16

L siic” ._ --- - g/16

— ‘-—- -. .- 57/8” ——-—---— —-——-- —

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 Page 6-71



JEII-1AEf Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WINDOWS&DOORS PremiumWood

2-WIDE UNIT
DP5O

3/6

0
C

r
2 1/16

-f____ -i-
I 3/16’

2 ‘/16

1/2

660

11/6”
D

1 3/6

LL

‘.1 1 5/8’

J*z

__________—

4 /16’ -- -- -

1 5/16’ ‘ .--.—— .-—•-- 69/16” - -— —

—- 57/8’ - .- —. —- -

VERTICAL SECTION

JELD-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice.

SCALE. 6=1

Page 6-72
Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010



JELWWEN
WN flOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

2-WIDE UNIT

z
2
LU
U,

I

SCALE: 6” = 1

0

L

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 iELL)WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice Page 6-73



Siteline EX Primed DoubleHung Windows

JWIN[)OWS&DOORS PremiumWood

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010

PICTURE UNIT
DP35

I— 5 5/6 —-——— — —- -

1,/16

D

0
6

0

-

1 /6

z I

—

11 16 —
J 1/2 — —

1 5/16 — 4 9/•5_ --.-—. —

.1

57/8

•-- —-- ---— -

VERTICAL SECTION

SCALE 6=1

JLLD-WEN roscives the riqht to ch,inqe speci’icdtions without notice. Page 6-74



J JZJEN Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WI N DOWS & DOORS Premium Wood

PICTURE UNIT
DP5O

Cl Cl

-s

J
2 1/16

5/8”

-//,‘4-<4 - -— - — — ..

- --.—J----i.
_1._.

L /i6 -

1 5/16” - 49/16”

-
---- 57/8’—-—— -

VERTICAL SECTION

SCALE: 6=1’

I— —--— 558’ -— --

ll/8’-_

1/16”

.3/4’-

I

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELD-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice. Page 6-75



JELWWEN
WINDOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

1/8”

PICTURE UNIT

SCALE 6=1

S /8”

- .-

—--- UriitSize

HORIZONTAL SECTION

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELD-WEN reserves the rIght to change speciíications without notice Page 6-76



JELWWEN
WINDOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

PICTURE UNIT WITH FLANKER
DP35

VERTICAL SECTION

SCALE 6” = 1’

2 1/8’

49/16’

--
— 41/8”— — F

3/4”

15/16”

- 0
S -

0

0

1.I -

7/16’

4

1/15’ -—-

1 5/16” — —- 49/16”

1/2”

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELD-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice, Page 6-77



J1[_I-VEN Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WINDOWS&DOORS PremiumWood

PICTURE UNIT WITH FLANKER —
DP5O

VERTICAL SECTION

-1

I f
15/0’

SCALE 6=1’

- 56)4”

——

-- 4 9/16”

I ---— .11/6’-—

7/16’

D

-

-.--“-“- ---

1 5/8”

-— 41/6

H 1 6/16 —— — ---19/16’ —

— 57/ — -

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELD-WEN reserves the ight to change specifications without notice. Page 6-78



JELDWEN
WINDOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

PICTURE UNIT WITH FLANKER

z
0

SCALE: 6=1’

A

‘S

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JELD-WEN resrves th r:qht tc chdnge specifcitons without notice. Page 679



J

1IJJ°”V1f%[ Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WINDOWS&000RS PremiumWood

-- ---

- 4 1/6” — -—----—-— 1/2”

H iii -— — -— 49/16”

57/6”

———--- -

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010

VERTICAL SECTION
SCALE: 6” = 1’

SECTOR TOP UNIT

H 55/8’ ———-

- 49/i/v’
—

— 3

1 13/16

—l —

-

2 /16”

//16”

0

- __L_

-

‘/1/,’

• f
1 1//’•

Li

1 3/8’

C.

0

0

1 -

7/16”

1

1 5/8”

- ___________

JELD-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice, Page 6-80



J1I.JrVE1 Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

wINr)OWS&DOORS PremiumWood

SECTOR TOP UNIT —

3/8

4 9/16’

5/8”

1 1/6

HORIZONTAL SECflON

SCALE: 6=1

— —

-— /ouqh Op’nng

3/8”
— --

- r,,’rn’ 51p

1/2”
- Sash Sz

— 15/16 — — GIassSze

-
.—— DyIiqh Op.’n ‘q-——-—---.

1/2’ 1/2’

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 JLLD-WEN reserves the right to ch/nge spechcations without notice, Page 6-81



JELITWEN
WI N DOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

1 //1

7/16”

1 1/8”

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010

VERTICAL SECTION
SCALE 6=1

FULL RADIUS UNIT

2 1/16’

j -

D

I

D

7/16

//1 6”

1 3/8”

JELD-WEN reserves the nqht to change specifications without notice, Page 6-82



JELDI4TEN
WI N DOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

FULL RADIUS UNIT

HORIZONTAL SECTION

JELD-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice.

SCALE. 6 = 1

3/8”

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010 Page 6-83



S -

JELWWEN
WINDOWS & DOORS

Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

Premium Wood

D

TRANSOM UNIT

- z-

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010

VERTICAL SECTION

SCALE 6=1’

55/8’ — -

118’

4 ‘1/16

7/16”

--1-

C

C

— I 6/16” -—--—-----——-—------- 49/16’ - - --

—
——--— 57/8’ -

—

1 5

- /2’

JELD-WEN reselses the right to change specitications without notke Page 6-84



4-

JF[I’V1r Siteline EX Primed Double-Hung Windows

WINDOWS&DOOR.S PremiumWood

TRANSOM UNIT

S 5/8

3/8”

—— -- - Rough Opening -

3/8”

F I -—-- ——--—————-‘---

Franis Size

7/8” —i-. .-- —-——-

—————

- Sash Size

L. - 1 15/16” -

— Glass Size

Dayliqh1 Opening

1/2”

I 9/lb’

13/16” I—

3 5/8”

49/16”

18”

—--. - --—---—--———————————-— UnitSize

1 1/8”

HORIZONTAL SECTION

11/8”

Architectural Detail Manual
August 2010

SCALE: 6=1’

JELD-WEN reserves the right to change specifications without notice. Page 6-85



ifl,
DEC

•Ii
2

h

_
_
_

D
ate

D
escription

-
-

1
-

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

PL
A

N
N

O
T

FO
R

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
FO

P
—

4A
M

A
,

C
O

N
S

I4JO
T

O
N

U
SE

O
N

LY

-

c
o

n
s
t
,
c
t

024
P

.-
m

tV
,i.-.

I
V

A
2

2
i

ST
O

N
E

R
ID

G
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

D
U

PL
E

X
I

nlr.441r&
Ii

I[C
’F

iP
A

N

G
R

O
U

N
D

&
FIR

ST
FLO

O
R

0

PLA
N

D
4t0

10/1,13
U

law
oB

y
D

SM
ITH

C
h
c
k
IB

y
J

ELLIN
G

ER

A
-1O

1

(,F
i)U

N
F

rL
’)O

h
PLA

N
I
i

Jh







r
f
l,7

1
E

I
L

L
-
U

i
L

ij
DEC

1
2013

N
o.!

D
ate

D
escription

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

PL
A

N
N

O
T

FO
R

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

FO
R

H
A

R
U

A
N
(
)
T

R
C

C
\

N
A

R
M

A
N

024
P

Ie
a
a
n

t
V

,iiy
i4

,I
V

A
:4

0
I

4
,4

4
4

9
a

4
4

4
?
0

4

ST
O

N
E

R
ID

G
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

U
N

IT
1-3

V
(
.iA

G
R

O
U

N
D

FL
O

O
R

PLA
N

F

‘G
R

Q
U

N
D

FL
O

O
R

Pt
N

t

U
N

IT
1

U
N

IT
2

U
N

IT
3

D
ate

10/1/13
D

r4w
e

B
y

D
SM

ITH

“
iA

y
J

ELLIN
G

ER

A
-1O

1



N
o.

D
ate

D
escription

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

PL
A

N
N

O
T

FO
R

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

F
O

R
H

A
R

M
A

N
C

O
N

ST
R

IJC
T

IO
N

U
SN

O
N

L
Y

_
_
_
H

A
R

M
A

N

c
a
n
s
_
t
t
i

9t
i
n

c
)

I-i’
V

,ri
•
‘
‘

H
V

VA
V

V
I

ST
O

N
E

R
ID

G
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

U
N

IT
1-3

W
N

C
’’

T
I,

V
IL

’V
N

A

FIR
ST

FLO
O

R
&

SE
C

O
N

D
FLO

O
R

PLA
N

aV
e

1
0
/1

/1
3

D
SM

ITH

_
_

_
_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

J
ELLIN

G
ER

‘h.’.’I
N

,’O
,,’r

A
-102

U
N

IT
1

U
N

IT
2

Ø
IL

R
S

T
F

L
O

O
R

P
IA

N

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

U
N

IT
3

,
S

E
C

O
FL

O
O

R
PLA

N

U
N

IT
I

U
N

IT
2

U
N

IT
3

‘s.’
V

4
—





z
0

o!
o;z
cn
-l-<

C

0
z

CE:)

C

—4
C-)

C
z
-I

C
z
-l

C
a
-4

1\Z
Q
F\)

C,,

-4

C

I
I

z
C)
m

C’

CD

CD.

CC.

S0
z
-C



\\\ \
\ \\

\\ \,,i
il/I



r
DEC

11

N
o.

D
ate

D
escript!on

PR
E

L
IM

IN
A

R
Y

PL
A

N
N

O
T

FO
R

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

IO
N

FO
R

IA
R

M
A

N
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

0
0
0
N

U
ST

O
N

LO

L
IH

A
8
M

A
N

a
n

s
t
r
u
c
C

a
n

i
n
c

V
l(v

flo
d
,
R

a
t
,

8,
VA

22801

a
2

4a)
a

a
0

2
(0

ST
O

N
FR

ID
G

F
D

E
V

E
L

O
PM

E
N

T
U

N
IT

4-6

G
R

O
U

N
D

FLO
O

R
PLA

N Ti \,9
Li

\J

201

‘
..‘

1
1
4
-
l
4

D
ale

101/13
D

SM
IT

H

_
_

_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

J
ELLIN

G
ER

N
u
ll,,

A
-1O

1



?
:,

L
U

\
i

DEC
11

201
U

i

N
o.

D
ate

D
pscrlption

P
R

E
L

IM
IN

A
R

Y
P

L
A

N
N

O
T

F
O

R
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

FO
P

H
M

M
A

N
N

S
A

..C
O

N
J
S

’
.

FIR
ST

FL
O

O
R

&
SE

C
O

N
D

FL
O

O
R

PLA
NlO

il/13
D

SM
IT

H
O

heO
edB

y
J

ELLIN
G

ER

c
SA

G
O

O
V

P
L

V
-

H
rn

R
M

a
N

a
n
s
t

ru
c
t,D

n
In

c.)

2
4

P
I
.r

t
V

Ik
y

a
d

,
n
b

.VA
2
2
f
l

‘p
in

..
54(1,

4
(4

4
4
5

1
,

F
.14

.‘.4,1)
4
4
.4

3
4
(,

ST
O

N
E

R
I D

G
E

D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

U
N

IT
4-6

A
-102





--.,

tiiiij




	DOC006.pdf
	DOC007

